

## Gender Identity and Sexual Orientation Inclusion Task Force

August 17, 2021  
3:00 PM – 4:30 PM\*

TIME	ITEM	LEAD
3:00 PM	<b>Welcome &amp; Announcements</b>	Ishmael Nuñez; Lily Clifton; All
3:15 PM	<b>Project Overview</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- Group Charge &amp; Intended Outcomes</li><li>- Guiding Principles &amp; Expectations</li></ul>	Ishmael Nuñez; All
3:25 PM	<b>Task Force History Overview</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- How the Task Force got here</li><li>- Summary of past meetings and conversations</li></ul>	ChrisTiana ObeySumner; All
3:55 PM	<b>Draft Work Planning</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- What we need to accomplish</li><li>- How we will implement work (e.g. subcommittees)</li></ul>	Ishmael Nuñez
4:00 PM	<b>Follow-up Items/ Next Steps</b>	All

\* Actual end time of agenda will be flexible